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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, April 06, 2012 2:14 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery '

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Title change for Docket 120068-GU

No worries, Kathryn. Thank you for the confirmation. We will update this docket title for
120068-GU per your request below.

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 1:39 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders

Subject: Title change for Docket 120068-GU

My apologies. It is Docket No. 120068-GU. Thank you for your assistance.

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 1:06 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Hong Wang; Matiida Sanders

Subject: RE: Title change for Docket 120098-GU

Hi Kathryn:

I don't see a Docket 120098 or 120089 in CMS. I believe this should be Docket 1200697 We
will make that revision promptly on your confirmation of same. Thank you for bringing this to
our attention.

Dorothy

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 12:56 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Title change for Docket 120098-GU

Dorothy: please change the current titie for Docket No. 120098-GU to read as follows: In re: Petition to
initiate rulemaking to amend Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C., by Florida Natural Gas Association.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Kathryn G.W. Cowdery
Senior Atlorney
Office of General Counsel
Fiorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32389-0850
{850)413-6216
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